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What is Metadata?

» Data about data, i.e., descriptive data related
to the context:
" document metadata
- class (document type)
- document date
- customer related

- project related

" customer metadata

- contact information
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Metadata in M-Files

> All saved objects in M-Files are described with
metadata (object properties):

" To which customer is a proposal is related?
" How long is a document valid?

" In which city is a customer's headquarters
located?

» In traditional Document Management
Systems, metadata cannot be added to
documents.
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The importance of well defined Metadata

Structure in M-Files

> Well defined metadata structure is a key
success point when implementing M-Files

» Metadata structure must serve the needs of
the organization, not vice versa

» It is recommended to define the structure in
cooperation with M-Files Corp.

» VViews are defined based on metadata

" You can find a document with search phrase
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Metadata Structure Terminology

> Document vault
» Object type

" Document, Customer, Employee, Project
» Class group

" Sales, Meetings, Production

» Class

" Agreement, Report, Memo, Agenda

[
METADATA-POWERED INFORMATION MANAGEMENT



onries

Metadata Structure Hierarchy

4 D Docurment
4 14 1, PURCHASING AND SALES
Fi u Request for Proposal
T Mame or title
T Custormer
= Project
m— Folder
T Document date
=1 Keywords
= Description

rem Eyent

m Document Date

= Meeting Type

tm Project

Metadata Structure

#ﬁ Project &% Customer . Employee

Text

Date :
Date §l Proposal
Choose from the §l Contract
list "Meeting Type" H

Choose from the
list "Project”
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Object Type

» The top level concept in metadata structure

" Document, Customer, Project

» Object types other than document or
document collection can be considered as
data registries within the system

" If you want to create a registry of your employees,
create a new object type Employee
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Class

» Classes are used to classify object types into
smaller entities

> In the Document object type, class answers
the question: "What is this document?"”

> Examples of class names
" Proposal (Quotation)
" Agreement

" Report
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Class Group

B 1. PURCHASING AND SALES

» Class Groups do not have
any effect on metadata

Crder
Confirmation of Order
St r u Ct u re Conkract or Agreement
Purchase Inwoice
Sales Invoice
E 2. SALES AMD MARKETIMG MATERIAL

" Class groups are used to ease e o ad

Price Lisk

| b Bulletin ar Press Release
C a SS m a n a ge m e nt y Other Marketing Material
E 3. CORRESPOMDEMCE

gathering similar classes

Statement

Bulletin ar Press Release
together B

5. HUMAN RESOLURCES
6. OTHER ADMIMISTRATION
Dirawing
Other Docurment
Picture
IUnclassified Document
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Properties

» Properties are class-specific and determine
the properties shown on the metadata card
when adding or modifying objects within M-

H ] Mew Document
Files
zeneral

4 D Document Class: Request For Proposal L |
4 1, PURCHASING AND SALES O Use template:
4 Request for Proposal B '
T Marme or title (") Create an empty multi-file document
1 Customer {(®) Create an empty single-file document File extension: m
™= Project Properties:
m— Folder =
= Document date Marme or kitle: | | —
T Keywords
Eyw_ ] Docurnent date: ||:| Sl20f2009 b |*
=1 Description
*
Cuskomer: | w | ¥
Project (filtered); | w |_,|
kKeywaords: | |
Description: | |
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Value list

» Value lists are used with Choose from list and
Choose from list (multiselect) type of
properties

> Value list determines the content of the drop-

Value List Contents - Meeting types |._||E||E| ] New Document (=13
Meeting bypes GEnera | |
Marne = Mew Ikem ]
Board meeting Cl | Mern Z |
GEnera | meeting Mews Subitem Properties;
Marketing meeting _—
Other mesting Delete Mame or title: | | 2
Project meeting
Skaff rmeeting Rename Meeting tvp | .
Proieck Filter: “*'
olises Eoard meesting Ll
GEMEra | meeting 4
[ Clase ] Keyword Marketing meeting
Description: Othet mesting
Project meeting
Staff meeting
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Exercise 1

Create a new document vault Training

i¥ M-Files Server Administrator . Document Vault Properties - New Document Vault

WA File Action View Window Help | General | Advanced|
WanCe

&« | #E) a=|HE

:fl Connections to M-Files Servers

MName: [Training

4 ! Local Computer
b [a Document Warlte
o 8 Replicz Mgw Document Vault...
ﬁ' Legin 4 Aﬁc
(BI Schedd Rectare Decument Vault... Primary language: [English v]
¢ [ maintmfile

h Document Vault... Ful-text search features

) Secondary language: -
View » [ ]
Mew Window from Here
Refresh MOTE: Instead of creating a new document vault from scratch, you can create a

. copy of an existing document vault by using the Copy Document Yault command.
Export List...
Help

[ Ok ] [ Cancel ] [ Apply ] [ Help ]
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Exercise 2

Add Document Vault Connection to the
Training vault

Add Document Vault Connection ﬁ
General
MName: Training
Server
Protocol: [Loml Procedure Call {LPC) T
W M-Files Client Settings o :
- Authentication: [Current Windows user v]
@ M-Eiles S Admini Explore M-Files
-Files server Administrator Vault on server: [Training {BES3E3CE-CoAS-4381-842C ~ |
Show Status
Chan ge Lan guage [TLog in automatically when Windows is started
Automatic U pd ates LDg Out Visible to all users on this computer
Hide Icon Settings J [ Test Connection to Document Yault ]
Documentation r
[ o< || caneel |[ hHep |||
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